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RE:  Freedom of Information Act Request 

In accordance with the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”), 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended, 
equest copies of documents maintained by the Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) 

Internal Revenue Code (“I.R.C.”) § 965
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For purposes of this request, the term “document” is used 

“green” circulation drafts, and “pink” signature packages as presently defined in Internal 

memory storage device.  The term “document” also refers to any draft or prior version of 

“black out” rather than “white out” or “cut out” any porti
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Such an index is required to allow us to evaluate the IRS’s claims that these documents are

20, an IRS FOIA official designated me as a “commercial” 

driver’s license is attached for photo identification as Exhibit 

9, 2009) (“
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a FOIA exemption.”).
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Exhibit A
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From: Takeguchi�Lauri�L�<Lauri.L.Takeguchi@irs.gov>

Sent: Wednesday,�July�8,�2020�6:15�PM

To: Judkins,�Joseph�B

Subject: [EXTERNAL]�Response�Requested��FOIA�Request�-�Case�Number�2020-03417

Hello�Mr.�Judkins,�
�
I�am�in�receipt�of�your�FOIA�request�date�June�24,�2020,�received�on�June�25,�2020.��I�
apologize�for�not�providing�the�payment�stub�to�utilize�for�the�advance�payment�
submission,�and�appreciate�you�sending�your�check�to�our�Centralized�Processing�Unit�
(CPU).���
�
Would�you�be�so�kind�to�send�me�a�copy�of�the�check�and/or�check�information�that�
was�issued�for�the�advance�payment�so�that�I�may�associate�the�information�with�my�
case?���
�
I�appreciate�your�efforts.�
�
Thank�you,�
�

Tax�Law�Specialist�
55�S.�Market�St.,�HQ�4603�
San�Jose,�CA�95113�
Phone:�408-283-1465�
E-Fax:�855-205-9335�
�
�
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From: Takeguchi�Lauri�L�<Lauri.L.Takeguchi@irs.gov>

Sent: Friday,�July�10,�2020�9:30�AM

To: Judkins,�Joseph�B

Subject: [EXTERNAL]�FOIA�Request�-�Case�Number�2020-03417

Hello�Mr.�Judkins,�
�
Due�to�the�impact�caused�by�the�COVID-19�virus�and�office�closures,�there�will�be�
delays�with�Chief�Counsel�retrieving�the�physical�hardcopy�files�to�be�scanned�at�this�
time.��Chief�Counsel�will�keep�me�informed�as�to�the�status�of�the�case.���
�
If�you�have�any�questions�or�concerns�please�contact�me.��
�
I�apologize�for�any�inconvenience�this�may�case�and�appreciate�your�patience�and�
understanding.�
�
Thank�you,�
�

Tax�Law�Specialist�
55�S.�Market�St.,�HQ�4603�
San�Jose,�CA�95113�
Phone:�408-283-1465�
E-Fax:�855-205-9335�
�

From:�Takeguchi�Lauri�L��
Sent:�Wednesday,�July�8,�2020�4:15�PM�
To:�'Judkins,�Joseph�B'�<joseph.judkins@bakermckenzie.com>�
Subject:�Response�Requested�FOIA�Request�-�Case�Number�2020-03417�
�

Hello�Mr.�Judkins,�
�
I�am�in�receipt�of�your�FOIA�request�date�June�24,�2020,�received�on�June�25,�2020.��I�
apologize�for�not�providing�the�payment�stub�to�utilize�for�the�advance�payment�
submission,�and�appreciate�you�sending�your�check�to�our�Centralized�Processing�Unit�
(CPU).���
�
Would�you�be�so�kind�to�send�me�a�copy�of�the�check�and/or�check�information�that�
was�issued�for�the�advance�payment�so�that�I�may�associate�the�information�with�my�
case?���
�
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I�appreciate�your�efforts.�
�
Thank�you,�
�

Tax�Law�Specialist�
55�S.�Market�St.,�HQ�4603�
San�Jose,�CA�95113�
Phone:�408-283-1465�
E-Fax:�855-205-9335�
�
�
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From: Judkins,�Joseph�B

Sent: Monday,�July�20,�2020�3:45�PM

To: Takeguchi�Lauri�L

Subject: RE:�Response�Requested��FOIA�Request�-�Case�Number�2020-03417

Attachments: IRS�-�FOIA�Check.pdf

Dear�Ms.�Takeguchi:�
�
Per�your�request,�attached�is�a�copy�of�the�check�relating�to�my�FOIA�request.��
�
Best�regards,�
Jud�
�
Joseph�B.�Judkins�
Partner,�Tax��
Baker�&�McKenzie�LLP��
Direct:�+1�202�835�6137�
joseph.judkins@bakermckenzie.com�
�

From:�Takeguchi�Lauri�L�<Lauri.L.Takeguchi@irs.gov>��
Sent:�Wednesday,�July�8,�2020�7:15�PM�
To:�Judkins,�Joseph�B�<joseph.judkins@bakermckenzie.com>�
Subject:�[EXTERNAL]�Response�Requested�FOIA�Request�-�Case�Number�2020-03417�
�

Hello�Mr.�Judkins,�
�
I�am�in�receipt�of�your�FOIA�request�date�June�24,�2020,�received�on�June�25,�2020.��I�
apologize�for�not�providing�the�payment�stub�to�utilize�for�the�advance�payment�
submission,�and�appreciate�you�sending�your�check�to�our�Centralized�Processing�Unit�
(CPU).���
�
Would�you�be�so�kind�to�send�me�a�copy�of�the�check�and/or�check�information�that�
was�issued�for�the�advance�payment�so�that�I�may�associate�the�information�with�my�
case?���
�
I�appreciate�your�efforts.�
�
Thank�you,�
�

Tax�Law�Specialist�
55�S.�Market�St.,�HQ�4603�
San�Jose,�CA�95113�
Phone:�408-283-1465�
E-Fax:�855-205-9335�
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From: Takeguchi�Lauri�L�<Lauri.L.Takeguchi@irs.gov>

Sent: Monday,�July�20,�2020�8:27�PM

To: Judkins,�Joseph�B

Subject: [EXTERNAL]�RE:�Response�Requested��FOIA�Request�-�Case�Number�2020-03417

Mr.�Judkins,�
�
I�appreciate�your�response.�
�
Thank�you!�

Tax�Law�Specialist�
55�S.�Market�St.,�HQ�4603�
San�Jose,�CA�95113�
Phone:�408-283-1465�
E-Fax:�855-205-9335�
�
From:�Judkins,�Joseph�B�<joseph.judkins@bakermckenzie.com>��
Sent:�Monday,�July�20,�2020�1:45�PM�
To:�Takeguchi�Lauri�L�<Lauri.L.Takeguchi@irs.gov>�
Subject:�RE:�Response�Requested�FOIA�Request�-�Case�Number�2020-03417�
�
Dear�Ms.�Takeguchi:�
�
Per�your�request,�attached�is�a�copy�of�the�check�relating�to�my�FOIA�request.��
�
Best�regards,�
Jud�
�
Joseph�B.�Judkins�
Partner,�Tax��
Baker�&�McKenzie�LLP��
Direct:�+1�202�835�6137�
joseph.judkins@bakermckenzie.com�
�

�
This�message�may�contain�confidential�and�privileged�information.�If�it�has�been�sent�to�you�in�error,�please�reply�to�
advise�the�sender�of�the�error�and�then�immediately�delete�this�message.�Please�visit�
www.bakermckenzie.com/disclaimers�for�other�important�information�concerning�this�message.�
�
��

From:�Takeguchi�Lauri�L�<Lauri.L.Takeguchi@irs.gov>��
Sent:�Wednesday,�July�8,�2020�7:15�PM�
To:�Judkins,�Joseph�B�<joseph.judkins@bakermckenzie.com>�
Subject:�[EXTERNAL]�Response�Requested�FOIA�Request�-�Case�Number�2020-03417�
�

Hello�Mr.�Judkins,�

Case 1:20-cv-02344-TSC   Document 1-1   Filed 08/25/20   Page 26 of 31



2

�
I�am�in�receipt�of�your�FOIA�request�date�June�24,�2020,�received�on�June�25,�2020.��I�
apologize�for�not�providing�the�payment�stub�to�utilize�for�the�advance�payment�
submission,�and�appreciate�you�sending�your�check�to�our�Centralized�Processing�Unit�
(CPU).���
�
Would�you�be�so�kind�to�send�me�a�copy�of�the�check�and/or�check�information�that�
was�issued�for�the�advance�payment�so�that�I�may�associate�the�information�with�my�
case?���
�
I�appreciate�your�efforts.�
�
Thank�you,�
�

Tax�Law�Specialist�
55�S.�Market�St.,�HQ�4603�
San�Jose,�CA�95113�
Phone:�408-283-1465�
E-Fax:�855-205-9335�
�
�
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From: Takeguchi�Lauri�L�<Lauri.L.Takeguchi@irs.gov>

Sent: Thursday,�July�23,�2020�6:48�PM

To: Judkins,�Joseph�B

Subject: [EXTERNAL]�FOIA�Request�-�Case�Number�2020-03417

Attachments: VOLEXT�03417.docx

Mr.�Judkins,�
�
Attached�is�an�extension�letter�pertaining�to�the�FOIA�case�number�2020-03417.�
�
Also,�we�have�received�your�advance�payment�and�it�has�been�noted�in�the�case.��
�
Thank�you,�
�

Tax�Law�Specialist�
55�S.�Market�St.,�HQ�4603�
San�Jose,�CA�95113�
Phone:�408-283-1465�
E-Fax:�855-205-9335�
�
�
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Department of the Treasury Date: 

Internal Revenue Service July 23, 2020 
Employee name:  

Lauri Takeguchi 
Employee ID number:  

1000682891 
Telephone number:  

408-283-1465 
Fax number: 

855-205-9335 
Case number:  

2020-03417 
Re: FOIA Request 

I’m unable to provide the information you requested by July 

, 2020. You don’t need to reply to this letter if you agree to the extended 

• 

• 

• 
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isn’t trained to answer questions regarding those issues.

Government Information Services, the Federal FOIA Ombudsman’s office, offers mediation services 
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